= | I

800199657408

ddddddddd

y/State/Zip/Phone #)
[Jrekue [ war ] maw M ‘

{Document Number ) . o (L I
ificates of Status

Certified Copies

Office Use Only




o S G .
Rivera, Maribel -

From: Mark A. Bateh [mark@cme. edu] .
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 3:27 PM -
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address

Please change the principal address,. mailing address, and officer/director addresses for the following corporations to:
8789 San Jose Blvd

Suite 306

Jacksonville, Florida 32217

The corporations are:

Jacksonville Research Inc.
Document Number: P96000064436

Informed Solutions Inc
Document Number: L00000005393
(21

-~ Miller Craftsman Services LL.C
L09000059819

Legal Economic Guidelines
Document Number: 518425

Medical Education Group Leai:ning Systems Inc
Document number: F95000002770 /

Directus LLC
Document Number: L0O7000026727

Informed, Inc.
P01000029616 - a

Knowledge Update, Inc.
P03000111122

American Institute of Professional Education, LLC
L0O9000115206
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If you have any questions, please call me at (904) 333-5202.

Thank you.
Mark A. Bateh
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